RNDr. Sprta Frantisek

Od: ADD CZ OBJEDNAVKY [czobjednavky@abbott.com]
Odeslano: 26. ledna 2024 11:38

Komu: RNDr. Sprta Frantisek

Predmét: FW: Upozornéni na objednavku

Prilohy: order.pdf

Dulezitost: Vysoka

V souladu ze zakonem o registru smluv &. 340/2015 Sb. Timto
Potvrzujeme Vasi objednavku ze dne 26.1.2024
kterd p¥evy3uje 50.000,- K& bez DPH.

Gabriela Kubt Abbott Laboratories, s.r.o. 0: +420 267 292 242
Abbott Senior Order Entry Specialist Evropskd 2591/33d F:  +420 800 100 960
Order Entry 160 00 Praha 6 M: +420 724164 514
Czech Republic gabriela.kubu@abbott.com

This communication may contain information that is proprietary, confidential, or exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, please note that any
other dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Anyone who receives this message in error should notify the sender
immediately by telephone or by return e-mail and delete it from their computer.

From: Abbott Diagnostics CR (objednavky) <webmaster@abbottdiagnostics.cz>
Sent: patek 26. ledna 2024 10:30

To: ADD CZ OBJEDNAVKY <czobjednavky@abbott.com>

Subject: Upozornéni na objedndvku

Importance: High

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Only click links or open attachments if you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Spoled&nost Abbott Laboratories, s.r.o. se sidlem Evropsk& 2591/33d, Dejvice, 160 00
Praha 6, identifikaéni ¢&islo: 25095145 (,Prodavajici"), potvrzuje pfijeti a zpracovani
Va3i objednavky ze dne 26.01.2024 10:30:09.

Zkontrolujte prosim udaje uvedené niZe a v pfipadé& jakychkoliv nesrovnalosti
kontaktujte na3e objednavkové oddéleni na bezplatné lince 800 222 688.

Cislo objednavky: 56094
Cislo smlouvy:
Kupujici: Vojenska nemocnice (120321)
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Ulice, @B«% Zabrdovicka 3
Mésto: Brno
pscC: 61500
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Ulice; c.p.: Zabrdovicka 3
Mésto: Brno
psC: 61500



1L5640 ARC PROBE CONDITIONER 4X25ML
TK7625 ARC PROLACTIN RGT 100 TEST
2K4625 BRC ANTI TG RGT 100 TEST

432727 ARC HIV COMBO RGT 100TEST
1P3029 BIO ARC IVANCOMYC RGT 100T
8K2627 BIO:- ARC SHBG RGT 100 TEST

5C3728 ARC ANTI HCV RGT 100 RFII

Cena celkem bez DPH: 175 152 K&

DPH celkem: 36 782 K¢

Cena celkem v¢&. DPH: 211 934 K&
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